



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RECEIVED BY
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9014
1986 SEP -9 PM 3:01

CAMBRIDGE MA.

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joseph Connarton
Acting City Clerk

FROM: Robert W. Healy
City Manager

DATE: September 8, 1986

SUBJECT: Awaiting Report No. 9

In response to Awaiting Report No. 9 regarding a publicity campaign to inform residents and property owners of opportunities for the rehabilitation of their homes, Michael Rosenberg, Assistant City Manager for Community Development, is working to provide Councillor Russell with the requested information. I have spoken with Sheila Russell who agrees that this order can be removed from the Awaiting Report list.

S-516

Comm. from the City Manager Re: removal of
Awaiting Report Item No. 9 of this date RE:
publicity campaign to inform residents & prop-
erty owners of opportunities to rehabilitate
their homes, from the Awaiting Report list.

IN City Council,

September 8, 1986